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SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL TRANSPORTERS

FROM: LYNN TESCHENDORF, GENERAL COUNSEL

RE: THE PURCHASE OR TRANSPORTATION OF ILLEGAL OIL OR GAS
DATE: APRIL 12, 1978

The following operators have obtained current bond
coverage and should therefore be deleted from your list
of operators who have not complied with Rule 101. These
lists will be sent to you periodically in order to update
the ones you already possess.

Fundamental 0il Corporation
Land 0i1 Co., Inc.

Jones 01l Co.

Britton Management Corp.
Russell E. Leeser

___——Sage Corporation
' Kent Shannon
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A. R. KENDRICK

Supervisor
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION — AZTEC, NEW MEXICO
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DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

;L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC
87410 '
STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO

April 12, 1978

Sage Corporation
P. 0. Box 2618

Farmington, New Mexico

‘Each 'well

Gentiemen:
The letter-type shut in order issued March 3, 1978, by this

office for the below listed wells is hereby cancelled.
may be produced in its normal manner.
A copy of this letter authorizes the transporters to move

the products from the lease.
f there are questions, please contact this office immediately.

Welis:
State #1, D-16-29N-6wW

Yours very truly,

I
A, R, Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

xc: 0il Conservation Commission, Santa fe

Transporters: Inland



